



**INTERAGENCY GRIZZLY BEAR COMMITTEE**  
**Summer Virtual Meeting Part 2**  
**July 24, 2020**

<b>EXECUTIVE SESSION: 9AM-10:00AM</b>		
09:00AM	Executive Session (litigation and personnel issues)	IGBC Executives and Advisors
10:00AM	Adjourn	

<b>PUBLIC SESSION: 10:15AM-12:30PM</b>		
(D) = Decision		
Public Streaming: <a href="http://igbconline.org/meeting-calendar/">http://igbconline.org/meeting-calendar/</a>		
Public Comment is Welcome (agenda times may shift slightly due to discussion)		
TIME	TOPIC/PURPOSE/OUTCOME	SPEAKER/PROPOSED PROCESS
10:15AM	<b>Welcome and Introductions</b> PURPOSE: Identify IGBC members and staff OUTCOME: Re-engage the group	Martha Williams, Chair
10:25AM	<b>Law and Policy Updates</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Litigation Update [7.5 minutes]</li> <li>• Public Comment [5 minutes]</li> <li>• North Cascades Update [7.5 minutes]</li> <li>• Public Comment [5 minutes]</li> <li>• Discussion [10 minutes]</li> </ul> PURPOSE: Share facts and perspectives on recent legal and policy developments. OUTCOME: Awareness	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Hilary Cooley, USFWS</li> <li>• Public Attendees</li> <li>• Karen Taylor-Goodrich, NPS</li> <li>• Public Attendees</li> <li>• IGBC Executives</li> </ul>



TIME	TOPIC/PURPOSE/OUTCOME	SPEAKER/PROPOSED PROCESS
11:00AM	<p><b>Conflict Reduction</b>  PURPOSE: Executive-level discussion of the Subcommittee draft recommendations for reducing bear-human conflicts and grizzly bear mortalities.  DISCUSSION:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Are Subcommittees on track? How should Subcommittees consider partnerships?</li> <li>• Do we need to coordinate strategies among ecosystems where trends overlap?</li> <li>• Do any of these topics lend themselves to range-wide efforts for the IGBC Executive group, or a working group?</li> </ul> <p>OUTCOMES:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1) Direction to Subcommittees to continue their efforts and incorporate into IGBC workplans at Winter Meeting.</li> <li>2) Identify overlaps and opportunities for the IEO Subcommittee.</li> </ol>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Conflict recap, Hilary Cooley, USFWS: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ YES <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>▪ Backcountry rec &amp; hunting mortalities</li> <li>▪ Front Country conflicts and community planning</li> <li>▪ Livestock conflicts and producer outreach</li> <li>▪ Efficacy of IEO [IGBC]</li> <li>▪ Outreach to communities in expansion areas [IGBC]</li> </ul> </li> <li>○ NCDE <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>▪ Shooting related mortalities</li> <li>▪ Railroad Collisions</li> <li>▪ Vehicle Collisions</li> <li>▪ Site-Related Conflict</li> </ul> </li> <li>○ S/C-Y <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>▪ Mistaken identity</li> <li>▪ Defense of life</li> <li>▪ Poaching</li> <li>▪ Train / Auto Collisions</li> </ul> </li> </ul> </li> <li>• Team Discussion</li> </ul>
11:40AM	BREAK	
TIME	TOPIC/PURPOSE/OUTCOME	SPEAKER/PROPOSED PROCESS
11:50AM	<p><b>Information, Education, and Outreach</b>  PURPOSE: Executive-level discussion of proposals from the IEO Subcommittee.  OUTCOMES:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1) Direction to IEO Subcommittee on recent initiatives.</li> <li>2) Awareness on possible future efforts.</li> </ol>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• IEO Recap, Lori Roberts, IEO Chair</li> <li>• Decisions: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ funding criteria (D)</li> <li>○ Bear Safety Messages (D)</li> <li>○ IGBC webinar (D)</li> </ul> </li> <li>• Team Discussion</li> </ul>
12:30PM	<b>Public Comment</b>	



12:45PM	<b>Summary and Lookahead to Winter Meeting</b> <b>OUTCOMES:</b> 1) Decide date and location for Winter Meeting. 2) Identify Winter Meeting agenda items 3) Recap any actions needed between now and December.	
01:00PM	<b>Adjourn</b>	
Video from Part 1 of this meeting can be viewed here: <a href="http://igbconline.org/executive-committee/">http://igbconline.org/executive-committee/</a> .		

	<b>IGBC EXPECTED ATTENDANCE</b>
<b>ID</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Toby Boudreau, Wildlife Bureau Chief, IDFG</li> </ul>
<b>MT</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Martha Williams, Director, MTFWP (IGBC Chair)</b></li> </ul>
<b>WA</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Hannah Anderson, Policy Lead, WDFW</li> </ul>
<b>WY</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Tim Woolley, Statewide Wildlife and Habitat Management, WYGF</li> </ul>
<b>USFS</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Melany Glossa, R1</li> <li>• Jacque Buchanan, R2</li> <li>• Mary Farnsworth, R4</li> <li>• Eric Johnston, R6</li> </ul>
<b>NPS</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Jennifer Carpenter, Intermountain Region</li> <li>• Karen Taylor-Goodrich, Pacific West Region</li> </ul>
<b>USFWS</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Matt Hogan, Mountain-Prairie Region, R6</li> <li>• Jim Unsworth, Pacific Region, R1</li> </ul>
<b>BLM</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Michael Philbin, Montana / Dakotas State Office</li> </ul>
<b>USGS</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Claudia Regan, NOROCK</li> </ul>
<b>Canada</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Matt Besko, Alberta Environment and Parks</li> <li>• Jennifer Psyllakis, Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development, BC</li> </ul>
<b>IGBC Subcommittee Chairs</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Chuck Mark, Bitterroot Ecosystem Subcommittee, Salmon-Challis NF</li> <li>• Karen Taylor-Goodrich, North Cascades Ecosystem Subcommittee, N. Cascades NP</li> <li>• Randy Arnold, Northern Continental Divide Ecosystem Subcommittee, MTFWP</li> <li>• Rodney Smoldon, Selkirk/Cabinet-Yaak Ecosystem Subcommittee, Colville NF</li> <li>• Tricia O'Connor, Yellowstone Ecosystem Subcommittee, Bridger-Teton NF</li> </ul>
<b>IGBC Coord.</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Vacant</li> </ul>
<b>IGBC Advisors</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Hilary Cooley, USFWS</li> <li>• Scott Jackson, USFS</li> <li>• Lori Roberts, I&amp;E Chair, MTFWP</li> <li>• Frank Van Manen, USGS</li> </ul>

